

ABOUT ME

I am currently a Junior at Bayside College, a satellite campus of South Eastern University studying for my Bachelor in Ministerial Leadership with a Focus on Worship Ministry. My current career goal is to be a Worship Director/Coordinator at a Church. My main instrument is vocals, with five semesters worth of lessons. I also have taken three semesters of piano, two semesters of Guitar, and played violin for about seven years outside of School.

EDUCATION

Bayside College 2021-25 (Projected Graduation)

Bachelor in Ministerial Leadership with a focus on Worship Ministries (3.87 GPA)

State College of Florida 2020-21

Dual Enrollment Student (4.32 GPA)

Florida State Homeschool 2021 Graduate Highschool Diploma (4.32 GPA)

CONTACT

941-730-3588

ks.inbtwnthelines@gmail.com

Reference: Josh Johnson - (941) 962 -7578

*MORE REFERENCES UPON REQUEST

KAITLYNNE SEVERS

FULL-TIME STUDENT

WORK EXPERIENCE

Buckle/June 2022 - Jan. 2023

GFW/Non-sales

Checking in, censoring, and folding new products. Fulfilling online orders for customers.

Dunkin/ July 2nd 2021 - June 2022

Crew Member

Operated cash-register, communicated and interacted with customers, & prepared products for distribution.

HONORS

Bayside College (Southeastern University) August 2021 - December 2023

Dean's List

Freshman-Junior Year of College

State College of Florida August 2020 - April 2021

Dean's List

Senior Year of High school

INTERNSHIPS

Bayside Community Church/June - July 2022

Worship/Production

Setting up for both Sunday Services and Rehearsals. Running ProPresenter and lights. Leading songs and learning harmonies for other songs.